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In response to questions raised by Potential Bidders the attention of Proponents 
submitting proposals for the Project is called to the following ADDENDUM to the 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL PACKAGE: 
 
Item 1 – Answer to Question 
Question: Does the Annex C Development Sketch Plan reflect the intended “project” for 
which the business case is intended?  Or is MPW/BHC seeking input on alternate 
“projects”, with one selected for business case development? 
Answer: MPW/BHC is not seeking input on alternate “projects” to Annex C 
Development Sketch Plan for this study. 

Item 2 – Answer to Question 
Question: To what level/class does MPW/BHC want the consultant to take the (selected) 
“project” design and cost estimates? 

Answer:  It is expected that Broad Cost Projection will be used based on historical data 
from projects of a similar nature 

 Item 3 - Answer to Question 
Question: Will the consultants have an opportunity to draw upon work completed by 
Government of Bermuda environmental authorities?   
Answer: The Government of Bermuda environmental authorities are stakeholders and 
are expected to make all relevant information available to the successful bidder. 

Item 4 - Answer to Question 
Question: Is there an opportunity to work with environmental authorities to conduct 
water quality testing? 
Answer: There are no Government test facilities available. 

Item 5 - Answer to Question 
Question: The RFP notes that the continued operational level of the Tyne’s Bay waste to 
energy (WTE) plant and need for further investment is a concern.  Is an assessment of 
WTE operations and capital redevelopment to be included in the scope of work?  If so, 
what information currently exists to support this effort (e.g. capital plans, 3rd party 
evaluations, etc.)? 
Answer: The MPW has completed an assessment of WTE operations and capital 
redevelopment requirements titled “Risk assessment and Review options to add a Third 
Stream or Refurbish Existing” and this will be made available to the successful bidder. 
The Consultant is not required to do further assessment of the current WTE operations. 
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Item 6 - Answer to Question 
Question: Is the effort directed at the WTE to be focused primarily on the 
accommodation of additional wastewater-origin feed stock at the Tyne's Bay WTE 
facility, due to the “project”, and implications because of this accommodation? 
Answer: This is not a primary requirement but the impact of the addition of sludge 
production as a fuel source must be included in the study. 

Item 7 - Answer to Question 
 
Question: Given the various stakeholders connected to the project, does the MPW/BHC 
anticipate these stakeholders will be forthcoming with provision of information, data, 
reports, etc. relevant to and needed for the project? 
Answer: The stakeholders were involved in the development of the RFP and are 
expected to fully cooperate. 
 
Item 8 - Answer to Question 
 
Question: Given that it may be necessary or desirable for a proponent to establish a 
Bermuda Company to carry on business in Bermuda for the purposes of implementing 
the project, could you please confirm that the MPW and /or BHC it /they will facilitate 
engagement with the various Ministries to enable any applicable licenses to be issued and 
in addition will facilitate the engagement of various Ministries for any other applications 
and approvals under relevant Bermuda Government legislation? 

Answer: The Government’s Business Development unit has a concierge service that may 
help guide and assist on select approvals work permits etc. where necessary.  
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